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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Pat Brady 

Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: Docket No. 08031 1-WS. Lake Suzy 

...... ........................... ___ ........ . . .  __ ..... . 

Monday, June 23,2008 6:14 PM 

There is a discrepancy in the name of the utility as recorded with the Department of State and as certificated with the 
Commission. As such, the application was filed with the utility name as Lake Suzy Utili&, Inc. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
Could you please change the docket title to reflect the name of the utility as certificated by the Commission, which is Lake Suzy 
Utilities, Inc. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.? Since the utility's name is being changed, there is no need to have the certificated 
name corrected 
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